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Rivera, Maribel

L%

From: corphelp

Sent: ' Sunday, April 17, 2011 7:59 PM

To: 'Liddia Dunkleberger'

Cc: John J. Kendrick

Subject: RE: Sanctuary Miami Gardens LLC - Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departmant of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continususly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Sirnply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Liddia Dunkleberger [mailto:LDunkleberger@wsh-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:16 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: John J. Kendrick
Subject: Sanctuary Miami Gardens LLC - Change of Address .-

Dear Sir or Madam:
Please note that on April 5 and April 6, 2011 we filed two (2) LLC’s, on April 5", Sanctuary Miami Gardens

LLC, and on April 6", Sanctuary Sunrise LLC, with the following address which needs to be corrected to reflect
the correct Suite number, please see below:

110 East Broward Boulevard [current address of record]
Suite 1726 [incorrect]
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Correct address should be:

110 East Broward Boulevard
Suite;1710([Correct]
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Please confirm that this has been updated/corrected in your records, as ease of referenced the following
confirmation number was assigned to our corporate filings on line: 300200593713 and 300200755913.

Thank you for your consideration to this matter.
Regards,
Liddia
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